
ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Predecessors Resource Names

0 AVC Wireless Infrastructure Project 118 days? Mon 8/1/11 Wed 1/11/12
1 1 Initiation Process 90 days? Thu 9/8/11 Wed 1/11/12

2 1.1 Feasibility Study 68 days? Thu 9/8/11 Mon 12/12/11

3 1.1.1 Campus Visits 1 day? Thu 9/8/11 Thu 9/8/11

4 1.1.1.1 College of the Canyons (COC) 1 day? Thu 9/8/11 Thu 9/8/11 Javier Carcano

5 1.1.2 Campus Wireless Survey 8 days? Mon 11/21/11 Wed 11/30/11

6 1.1.2.1 Generate Survey Questions 1 day? Mon 11/21/11 Mon 11/21/11 Geary Cook,Bryan Spidell

7 1.1.2.2 Submit Questions to Institutional Research 1 day? Tue 11/22/11 Tue 11/22/116 Patricia Fuller

8 1.1.2.3 Create/Send Survey Monkey Form 5 days? Wed 11/23/11 Tue 11/29/117 Scott Tuss

9 1.1.2.4 Interpret Results 1 day? Wed 11/30/11 Wed 11/30/118 Patricia Fuller,Bryan Spidell,Geary Cook

10 1.1.3 Vendor Preliminary Analysis 20 days? Wed 10/19/11 Tue 11/15/11

11 1.1.3.1 Motorola 1 day? Wed 10/19/11 Wed 10/19/11 Javier Carcano

12 1.1.3.2 Aruba 1 day? Thu 10/20/11 Thu 10/20/11 Javier Carcano

13 1.1.3.3 Cisco 1 day? Mon 11/14/11 Mon 11/14/11 Calvin Madlock

14 1.1.3.3.1 Cisco Meeting 1 day? Mon 11/14/11 Mon 11/14/11 Calvin Madlock

15 1.1.3.3.2 Cisco Clinic 1 day? Tue 11/15/11 Tue 11/15/1114 Calvin Madlock

16 1.1.4 Site Survey 32 days? Fri 10/28/11 Mon 12/12/11

17 1.1.4.1 Pre-Survey Tasks 11 days? Fri 10/28/11 Fri 11/11/11

18 1.1.4.1.1 Identify Buildings Interior Access Points 1 day? Fri 10/28/11 Fri 10/28/11 Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

19 1.1.4.1.2 Identify Building Exterior Access Points 1 day? Fri 10/28/11 Fri 10/28/11 Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

20 1.1.4.1.3 Solicit/Prepare RFP Vendor 10 days? Mon 10/31/11 Fri 11/11/1118,19 Doug Jensen

21 1.1.4.2 Wireless Survey 21 days? Mon 11/14/11 Mon 12/12/11

22 1.1.4.2.1 Conduct Wireless Connectivity Survey 20 days Mon 11/14/11 Fri 12/9/11 20 Vantage Technologies

23 1.1.4.2.2 Conduct Wireless Infrastructure Survey 20 days Mon 11/14/11 Fri 12/9/11 20 Vantage Technologies

24 1.1.4.2.3 Analyze Survey Results 1 day? Mon 12/12/11 Mon 12/12/11 22,23

25 1.2 Project Charter 40 days Thu 11/17/11 Wed 1/11/12

26 1.2.1 Create Project Charter Document 30 days Thu 11/17/11 Wed 12/28/11 24 Calvin Madlock

27 1.2.2 Project Charter Document Signoff 10 days Thu 12/29/11 Wed 1/11/12 26 Sharon Lowry,Jackie Fisher,Javier Carcano,Woody Burns,Katherine Mergliano,Calvin Madlock,Tom Brundage

28 1.3 Identify Stakeholders 6 days Thu 11/17/11 Thu 11/24/11

29 1.3.1 Create List of Stakeholders 5 days? Thu 11/17/11 Wed 11/23/11 Javier Carcano,Patricia Fuller

30 1.3.2 Create Roles & Responsibilities Matrix 1 day? Thu 11/24/11 Thu 11/24/1129 Michel Dioquino

31 1.4 Staffing Management Plan 6 days? Fri 11/11/11 Fri 11/18/11
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32 1.4.1 Determine/Analyze Staffing Needs 5 days Fri 11/11/11 Thu 11/17/11 Calvin Madlock,Woody Burns,Katherine Mergliano

33 1.4.2 Create Staffing Plan 1 day? Fri 11/18/11 Fri 11/18/1132 Calvin Madlock

34 2 Planning Process 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

35 2.1 Gather/Analyze/Document Requirements 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

36 2.1.1 Gather Instructional Requirements 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

37 2.1.2 Gather Administration Requirements 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

38 2.1.3 Gather Student Requirements 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

39 2.1.4 Constraints 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

40 2.1.4.1 Establish Timeline 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

41 2.1.4.2 Determine Budget 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

42 2.1.4.3 Determine Resources 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

43 2.1.4.4 Regulatory/Legal/Security Compliance 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

44 2.1.5 Create Requirements Document  1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

45 2.1.6 Requirements Document Signoff 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

46 2.2 Communication Plan 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

47 2.2.1 Create Communication Plan Document 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

48 2.3 Procurement Plan 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

49 2.3.1 Create Procurement Plan 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

50 2.4 Risk Management Plan 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

51 2.4.1 Create Risk Management Plan 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

52 2.5 Quality Management Plan 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

53 2.5.1 Create Quality Management Plan 1 day Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

54 3 Executing Process 1 day? Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

55 3.1 Acquisition/RFP Process 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

56 3.1.1 Compose RFP 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

57 3.1.2 Stakeholder RFP Signoff 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

58 3.1.3 Vendor Selection 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

59 3.1.3.1 Create Short List of Vendors 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

60 3.1.3.2 Send RFP to Select Vendors 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

61 3.1.3.3 RFP Review Process 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

62 3.1.3.3.1 Define RFP Selection Committee 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

63 3.1.3.3.2 Define Vendor Selection / RFP Weighting Criteria 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11
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64 3.1.3.3.3 Conduct Vendor Open Q&A Sessions 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

65 3.1.3.3.4 Conduct Vendor Presentations 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

66 3.1.3.3.5 Receive Vendor Responses 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

67 3.1.3.3.6 Vendor Selection 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

68 3.1.3.3.7 Conduct Vendor Selection 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

69 3.2 Vendor Contract Administration 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

70 3.2.1 Detailed Vendor Scope Statement 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

71 3.2.2 Review Vendor Implementation Project Plan 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

72 3.2.3 Develop Vendor Human Resources Plan 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

73 3.2.4 Award Vendor Contract 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

74 3.3 Infrastructure Acquisition 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

75 3.3.1 Hardware 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

76 3.3.1.1 Servers 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

77 3.3.1.2 Intrusion Device 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

78 3.3.1.3 Controllers/Licensing/Maintenance 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

79 3.3.1.4 Routing and Switching 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

80 3.3.1.5 Access Points 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

81 3.3.1.5.1 Indoor Access Points (AP's) 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

82 3.3.1.5.2 Outdoor Access Points 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

83 3.3.2 Software 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

84 3.3.2.1 Management Software 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

85 3.3.2.2 Software Customization, Setup and Configuration 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

86 3.3.3 Network Infrastructure 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

87 3.3.3.1 Cable Installation 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

88 3.3.3.2 Network Configuration 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

89 4 Monitoring & Controlling Process 1 day? Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

90 4.1 Deployment 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

91 4.1.1 Hardware Implementation 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

92 4.1.1.1 Install Hardware 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

93 4.1.1.2 Unit Test Hardware 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

94 4.1.2 Network Implementation 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

95 4.1.2.1 Install Network 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11
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96 4.1.2.2 Unit Test Network 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

97 4.1.3 Software Implementation 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

98 4.1.3.1 Install Software 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

99 4.1.3.2 Unit Test Software Installation 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

100 4.1.4 Systems Testing 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

101 4.1.4.1 Perform Integration Testing 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

102 4.1.4.2 Perform System Testing 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

103 4.1.4.3 Perform Functional Testing 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

104 4.1.4.4 Perform Performance Testing 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

105 4.1.4.5 Perform User Acceptance Testing 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

106 4.1.5 Software Training 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

107 4.1.5.1 Perform End User Training 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

108 4.1.5.2 Conduct System Administrator Training 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

109 4.1.6 Operations Switch Over 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

110 4.1.6.1 Execute Transition Plan 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

111 5 Closing Process 1 day? Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

112 5.1 Documentation 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

113 5.1.1 Document End User Procedures 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

114 5.1.2 Document Application Administration Functions 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

115 5.1.3 Document System Administrator Functions 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

116 5.1.4 Document Disaster Recovery Procedure 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

117 5.2 Lessons Learned 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11

118 5.2.1 Create Lessons Learned Document 0 days Mon 8/1/11 Mon 8/1/11
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9/8 9/8Javier Carcano

10/19 10/19Javier Carcano

10/20 10/20Javier Carcano

10/28 10/28Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

10/28 10/28Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

10/3111/11Doug Jensen
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9/8 9/8Javier Carcano

11/21 11/21Geary Cook,Bryan Spidell

11/22 11/22Patricia Fuller

11/23 11/29Scott Tuss

11/30 11/30Patricia Fuller,Bryan Spidell,Geary Cook

10/19 10/19Javier Carcano

10/20 10/20Javier Carcano

11/14 11/14

11/15 11/15

10/28 10/28Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

10/28 10/28Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

10/31 11/11Doug Jensen

11/14 12/9

11/14 12/9Vantage Technologies

12/12 12/12

11/1712/28Calvin Madlock
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11/21 11/21Geary Cook,Bryan Spidell

11/22 11/22Patricia Fuller

11/23 11/29Scott Tuss

11/30 11/30Patricia Fuller,Bryan Spidell,Geary Cook

10/19 10/19Javier Carcano

10/20 10/20Javier Carcano

11/14 11/14

11/15 11/15

10/28 10/28Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

10/28 10/28Woody Burns,Javier Carcano,Mike Wilmes

10/31 11/11Doug Jensen

11/14 12/9

11/14 12/9Vantage Technologies

12/12 12/12

11/17 12/28Calvin Madlock

12/29 1/11Sharon Lowry,Jackie Fisher,Javier Carcano,Woody Burns,Katherine Mergliano,Calvin Madlock,Tom Brundage
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